














ince our last newsletter we
have been very busy with so
many different happenings.
Firstly we took a drive down the
coast to Kiama to the Family
History Cenire mainly to purchase

microfiche on the convicts of
Tasmania which this society has
painstakingly indexed from records
held in the Mitchell Library. If you
are interested but unable to visit the
Society, they will search lhe
microfilm and supply relevant
delails of your convict from this
index for a small fee of $10 (please
quote reference numbers). Anyone
who has the opportunity to visit
this Society will find a very helpful
group of volunteers who are more
than willing to do evervthing
possible to assist you with your
research.

Brenda’'s eldest son Darren
graduated from the University of
Sydney Bachelor

of Education “6’
(Secondary: r‘
Humanities
Education)
Honours class
[T Division 1.
Since then he
has become
engaged to a
fellow graduate.
Both are now

teaching and plan te be married
later in the year. Congratulations
Darren and Heather.

Laurel's eldest daughter Keryne safely
delivered twins (a pigeen pair) on 19
April, Patrick and Laura now join with
thousands of other proud descendants
of Ann Forbes.

At the break of dawn an 25 April along
with thousands of others we witnessed the
daunting sound of the ‘Last Post’ played
by the Lone Bugler silhouetted against the
ghost-like buildings of the city skyrise. As
we stood motionless with heads bowed in
honour of the Anzacs who fought for the
freedom of our country, emotions ran high
with many wiping tears from their eyes as
wreaths were laid for fallen comrades at
the cenotaph.

At 9.00am throngs of people lined the
streets of Sydney to witness the parade
of the many Servicemen whose
battalions regroup on this special day to
march in honour of fallen comrades.
Many young faces could be seen among
the crowds indicating the growing
interest in Anzac Day, also there were
many young chiidren, grandchildren
and great-grandchildren marching with
family medals along with their fathers
and/or grandfathers, ensuring the
tradition of Anzac lives on. Laurel’s 10-
year-old granddaughter, Megan Johns,
proudly wearing her great-grandfather’s
medals, marched alongside her Pop.
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At 5t Andrew’s Cathedral a grassed area
was roped off for those wishing to place
small white crosses in memory of their
family and friends.

LEST WE FORGET.

On 23 May along with 15 other ladies
we did a tour of St James’s Church, the
Mint and Hyde Park Barracks.

It was a beautiful autumn day and just
perfect for this type of tour. Among the
group from the Liverpool & District
Family History Society were three other
First Fleet descendants, Joy Cordeiro,
who came up from Wollongong for the
day, Kath Smith and June Bigham.

We met outside St James’s and were
given a guided tour through the church
by the Verger.

St James’s Church was originally
intended as a courthouse when the
foundation stone was laid on 7 October
1819. It has becn open now for worship
since 1824 and is the oldest
ecclesiastical structure in the city of
Sydney. The convict Francis Greenway
who was transported to New South
Wales for forgery was the architect. The
church was consecrated in February
1824 by the Rev Samuel Marsden.
Sydney was still a small town and the
congregation were living in close
proximity to the church. However by the
1880s the congregation started to
dwindle as the population spread
further afield.

The convict stigma which had become
attached to the building by this time was
effaced by the restoration of the exterior
in 1894 by Varney Parkes and total
remodelling of the interior by [. H.
Buckeridge in 1900. (How unfortunate
that this type of history needed to be
removed.)

A wvery high pulpit from which the
sermons were delivered dominated the
interior whilst parishioners who paid an
annual rent for pews were at floor level
and visitors and the poor were relegated
to the free seating 2t the back.

Several alterations to the building
occurred over the years, the last being in
1900 when all but the memorial tablets
were renewed. Many memerials to our
early colonists and parishioners are
visible in the walis and stained glass
windows of the church.

Beneath the church is a large crypt,
which over the years has served many
purposes, faor parish schools, as a
verger's residence, as a shelter for
servicemen in war time and now as
parish offices and kitchen facilities.











